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From: Anne Hollonds

To: Davis. Glyn; Broun, Jody; Jones, Katherine; GRIGGS, Ray
Subject: Offer of assistance [SEC=OFFICIAL]

Date: Thursday, 19 October 2023 2:45:15 PM
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Dear Secretaries

Despite sadness about the referendum outcome, 822(1)

Kind regards
Anne

Anne Hollonds
National Children's Commissioner

Australian Human Rights Commission
GPO Box 5218, Sydney NSW 2001

W www.humanrights.gov.au

Youth Justice
and Child
Wellbeing

Reform

Human rights: everyone, everywhere, everyday
We acknowledge the traditional custodians of this land, the Gadigal peoples of the Eora Nation, and pay our
respects to their Elders, past, present and future.
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WARNING: The information contained in this email may be confidential.
If you are not the intended recipient, any use or copying of any part

of this information is unauthorised. If you have received this email in
error, we apologise for any inconvenience and request that you notify

the sender immediately and delete all copies of this email, together

with any attachments.
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From: Peter Yu

To: jody.broun@niaa.gov.au

Cc: Binning, Carl;

Subject: Participation in the ANU FNP 6th seminar on economic development
Date: Thursday, 19 October 2023 10:17:15 AM

Attachments: image001.jpg

Dear Jody

| know the seminar comes at a very difficult time, following on from the shocking loss of the Voice

Referendum. | am deeply disappointed, S22(L)1 IR I

Gala mabu,
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Professor Peter Yu
Vice-President First Nations

The Australian National University
Canberra ACT 2601

acknowledgment
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From:
To: Broun, Jody Jod
Cc: Guivarra, Julie-Ann ; Brahim, Kevin; ; Jackson, Rachael;
Ibukamusoke Susan; ordon, Simon; ; Bunyan Libby-
Subject: Post-referendum comms products [SEC=OFFICIAL:Sensitive]
Date: Sunday, 15 October 2023 5:53:29 PM
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alking Points post-referendum all-sta
OFFICIAL: Sensitive
Hi Jody

For tomorrow morning, as discussed with Libby and Simon earlier today, please find attached for

your review:

Talking points for the all staff address

Many thanks,-

| Senior Adviser

Constitutional Recognition | Empowerment and Recognition Group
National Indigenous Australians Agency (NIAA)

| work part-time and do not work on Wednesdays.
Charles Perkins House 16 Bowes Place Phillip ACT 2606 | GPO Box 2191 Canberra 2601

Ngunnawal Country
w. hiaa.gov.au w. indigenous.gov.au

The National Indigenous Australians Agency acknowledges the traditional owners and custodians of
country throughout Australia and acknowledges their continuing connection to land, waters and
community. We pay our respects to the people, the cultures and the elders past, present and emerging.
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OFFICIAL Document 3

e The referendum changed the nation. While it did not pass, it is important to

acknowledge that over five million people voted in favour of a voice for First

Nations people.
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From:

To: Jody.Broun@niaa.gov.au
Subject: A way of gaining a voice
Date: Friday, 20 October 2023 8:02:22 AM

Dear Jody,

I am, like so many Australians, so disappointed with the defeat of the referendum.
It came as no surprise as you would know that all Australians feel that they have
no voice to parliament.

The referendum was large on symbolism but, as Mr.Dutton would argue, short on
how it may have actually improved the lives on our first nation.
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Document 4

Yours Sincerely,

Aouaby sueljelisny snouabipu| |euolleN
ay} Aq 10V 104 8} Jepun pases|ay

FOI/2324/032



Document 5

From:

To: jody.broun@niaa.gov.au

Subject:

Date: Friday, 20 October 2023 9:52:23 AM
Attachments: image003.png

Good morning and firstly | wish to state | am not proud of the result of the referendum. It was
yet another display of the deep rooted racism in this country.

<)
c
]
(@)
<
»
c
8
£
17
S
<
»
S
o
c
(]
=
ie]
=
©
c
§e]
=
®©
z

Released under the FOI Act by the

FOI1/2324/032




Document 5

Yours sincerely

Aouaby sueljelisny snouabipu| |euolleN
ay} Aq 10V 104 8} Jepun pases|ay
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